St Andrew's Presbyterian Church & Organ



B1579 St Andrew's Kirk Pipe Organ



B1579 St Andrew's Kirk Pipe Organ



B1579 St Andrew's Kirk Pipe Organ



B1579 St Andrew's Kirk Pipe Organ



B1579 St Andrew's Kirk Pipe Organ



B1579 St Andrew's Presbyterian Church

Location

Cnr Sturt and Dawson Streets, BALLARAT CENTRAL VIC 3350 - Property No B1579

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 26, 2004

The largest and most complete Norman style church in Victoria, built in 1862-4 to the design of the Ballarat architect C D Cuthbert. The porch and vestry were added in 1873, the tower and spire (which are not Norman) in 1882-4, the decorations at the entrance in 1884, the transepts in 1890 and the choir vestry in 1926. The black bands in the pinnacles of the spire are an unusual feature, and were inserted at the time of construction when news was recieved of the death of the first minister, Reverend William Henderson. Church Classified 17/11/1977 Revised: Classified:04/08/1988

Organ Statement of Significance:

A three-manual organ, originally of 24 stops, built in 1890- 91 by Fincham & Hobday and rebuilt in 1926 by George Fincham & sons, who introduced a new console, tubular-pneumatic action and enlarged the organ to 40 stops. The largest organ in Ballarat, it has a particularly attractive case, incorporating stencilled pipes, at the focal point of the building.

In 1991 the 1926 console was disconnected and the instrument is now unplayable, awaiting future restoration. Organ Classified 20/11/1991

Hermes Number 67577
Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/